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March 19,2008 

TO: PARTIES OF RECORD 
RE: Case Nos. 2007-00562 and 2007-00563 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company 

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the records of the above-referenced 
cases. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be submitted 
to the Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Questions regarding this 
memorandum should be directed to Chris Whelan at (502) 564-3940, Extension 233. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: Chris Whelan, Team Leader 

Case File Nos. 2007-00562 and 2007-00563 
tA d 

DATE: March 19,2008 

RE: Informal Conference 

On March 18, 2008, Commission Staff held an informal conference ("IC) with 
representatives of Louisville Gas and Electric Company ("LG&E), Kentucky Utilities 
Company ("KU"), the Attorney General, and Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
("KIUC). The purpose of the conference was to continue discussion of LG&E's and 
KU's applications to withdraw their merger surcredit rider tariffs effective June 30, 2008. 
LG&E and KU requested the conference and Staff issued notice of the IC on March 14, 
2008. 

After some discussion, it was decided that a procedural schedule would be 
issued. The parties agreed upon dates and the IC adjourned. 

cc: Parties of Record 

Attachments: Sign-In Sheet 
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THE PLAN OF LOUISVILLE GAS ) 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR ) 
THE FUTURE DISPOSITION OF THE ) 
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THE PLAN OF KENTUCKY UTILITIES ) 
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